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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
DISTRICT OF NEVADA 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

AMG Services, Inc., eta!., 

Defendants, and 

Park 269 LLC, eta!., 

Relief Defendants. 

Case No. 2: 12-cv-536 

[PROPOSED] 
STIPULATED 
ORDER FOR 
PERMANENT 
INJUNCTION AND 
JUDGMENT 

Plaintiff Federal Trade Commission ("FTC" or "Commission"), filed its 

Complaint for Injunction and other Equitable Relief, subsequently amended as the 

Amended Complaint for Injunction and other Equitable Relief, ("Complaint"), seeking a 

permanent injunction and other equitable relief in this matter, pursuant to Section 13(b) 

of the Federal Trade Commission Act ("FTC Act"), 15 U.S.C. § 53(b); the Truth in 

Lending Act ("TILA"), 15 U.S.C. §§ 1601-1666j; and the Electronic Fund Transfer Act 

("EFTA"), 15 U.S. C.§§ 1693-1693r. The Commission and AMG Services, Inc. and 

MNE Services, Inc. (collectively, "Defendants"), stipulate to the entry of this Stipulated 

Order for Permanent Injunction and Judgment to resolve all matters in dispute in this 

action between them. 

THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED as follows: 

FINDINGS 

1. This Court has jurisdiction over this matter. 

2. The Complaint charges that Defendants, in the offering 
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Truth in Lending Act, 15 U.S .C. §§ 1631, 1638, and conditioned extension of credit to 

consumers on consumers' prepayment by preauthorized electronic fund transfers in 

violation of the Electronic Fund Transfer Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1693k(l). 

3. Defendants neither admit nor deny any of the allegations in the Complaint, except 

as specifically stated in this Order. Only for purposes of this action, Defendants admit 

the facts necessary to establish jurisdiction. 

4. Defendants waive any claim that they may have under the Equal Access to Justice 

Act, 28 U.S.C. § 2412, concerning the prosecution of this action through the date of this 

Order, and agree to bear their own costs and attorney fees. 

5. Defendants waive all 4.4imaTd ( 0.0341  0 0 99t(the )Tj 0.03 Tc 1.55301.087 0 Td (bear )1(this )Tj 0.0176 Tc 1.808 0 Td (ac(s )Tj 0.0168 Tc 2.5bpe (to )Tj 04 Td (4. 00 99t(the0 11.3 355.28d )Tj 0.12 0 Td o0.03wisccess )Tj 0.0216 TcTc 2.827ch0 Tdngeto )Tj 04 Td (46 T3399t(the0 11.3 355.0253 Tc1087 0 Td  0 t Tce )Tj 0.05 Tc 12..02312.103 0 0 11.3 339j 0.0162.17 Tc 1.05.1 0 validit83 Tc 11.3 0 0 113 151.89 651.250172 459Tj 0.0235 Tc -35.88 -2.135 Td (Order.02.034459Tj 0.Td (through )T1 0.0283 2312.103 Tc 11.3 0  )Tj20.0306 Tc 1.3 0 0 16 Td (Ord6 Tc9d6 4028 )Tj 0.DEFINITIONS.3 0  )Tj 0.0306 Tc4-0.007.135 Td (Order.2908  411.4 Tc 3.Fore )Tj 0.05 Tc 1 1.22312.103 0 0 11.3 3diction.  Tm (of )Tj 0.0083 Tc 11.3 0 0 113 151.89 651.207d6 411.4 Tc 3.0235 Tc -3ET BT /S Td (purposes 20.Tm 411.4 Tc 3.Td (through )T1 0.0283Tf 0.0313 Tc 1,e )Tj 0.05 Tc 125 T312.103 0 0 11.3 339ction.  8 Tc 4.395ollowprosecution 20.0276 46 Tc 4.39definithe )Tj 0.03 062.0276 0384 Tc 25bply:Tj 0.03 05nts 

Only O n l y  
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5. "Person" means a natural person, organization, or other legal entity, 

including a corporation, partnership, proprietorship, association, cooperative, or any other 

group or combination acting as an entity. 

6. "Defendants" means AMG Services, Inc. and MNE Services, Inc., d/b/a 

Ameriloan, United Cash Loans, US Fast Cash, Advantage Cash Services, and Star Cash 

Processing, and their successors and assigns, individually, collectively, or in any 

combination. 

ORDER 

I. PROHIDITION AGAINST MISREPRESENTATIONS 

IT IS ORDERED that Defendants, Defendants' officers, agents, servants, employees, 

and attorneys, and all other persons in active concert or participation with any of them, 

who receive actual notice of this Order, whether acting directly or indirectly, in 

connection with the advertising, marketing, promotion, offering, or extension of a loan, 

are hereby permanently restrained and enjoined from misrepresenting or assisting others 

in misrepresenting, expressly or by implication: 

A. The Payment Schedule; 

B. The total amount a consumer will owe and any fees; 

C. The interest rate(s), annual percentage rate(s), or finance charge(s), and 

whether they are fixed or adjustable; 

D. Whether, and the extent to which, a consumer's payment will be applied to 

the principal, finance charges, interest, and/or other fees; 

E. Whether the loan has a prepayment penalty or whether refinancing may 

trigger a prepayment penalty and/or other fees; or 

F. Any other Material fact. 

3 
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II. REQUIRED DISCLOSURES 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants, Defendants' officers, agents, servants, 

employees, and attorneys, and all other persons in active concert or participation with any 

of them, who receive actual notice of this Order, whether acting directly or indirectly, in 

connection with the advertising, marketing, promotion, offering, or extension of credit, 

are hereby permanently restrained and enjoined from: 

A. When extending a fixed amount of credit that a consumer is to repay in 

one or more installment(s), failing to disclose in writing (electronic or 

hard-copy) and in a form the consumer may keep, clearly and 

conspicuously, before the consumer signs the credit agreement, the 

following information in a manner reflecting the terms of the legal 

obligation between the parties: 

1. The finance charge; 

2. The annual percentage rate; 

3. The payment schedule; and 

4. The total of payments; or 

B. Violating any provision of the Truth in Lending Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 1601-

1666j. 

III. PROHIBITION AGAINST DECEPTIVE COLLECTION PRACTICES 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants, Defendants' officers, agents, servants, 

employees, and attorneys, and all other persons in active concert or participation with any 

of them, who receive actual notice of this Order, whether acting directly or indirectly, in 

connection with the Collection of Debts, are hereby permanently restrained and enjoined 

from misrepresenting, or assisting others in misrepresenting, expressly or by implication: 

4 
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A. That consumers can be arrested, 
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A. 

B. 

C. 

Failing to provide sufficient customer information, to the extent it is in the 

Defendants' possession, custody or control, to enable the Commission to 

efficiently administer consumer redress. If a representative of the 

Commission requests in writing any information related to redress, 

Defendants must provide it, in the form prescribed by the Commission, 

within 14 days. 

Except as provided in Article VI, disclosing, using, or benefitting from 

customer information, including the name, address, telephone number, 

email address, social security number, other identifying information, or 

any data that enables access to a customer's account (including a credit 

card, bank account, or other financial account), that any Defendant 

obtained prior to entry of this Order in connection with the offering and 

collection of high-fee, short-term payday loans. 
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A. One year after entry of this Order, each Defendant must submit a compliance 

report, sworn under penalty of perjury: 

1. Each Defendant 20 
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America that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed on: __ " and supplying the 

date, signatory's full name, title (if applicable), and signature. 

E. Unless otherwise directed by a Commission representative in writing, all 

submissions to the Commission pursuant to this Order must be emailed to 

DEbrief@ftc.gov or sent by overnight courier (not the U.S. Postal Service) to: Associate 

Director for Enforcement, Bureau of Consumer Protection, Federal Trade Commission, 

600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20580. The subject line must begin: 

FTC v. AMG Services, Inc., No. X120026. 

XII. RECORDKEEPING 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants must create certain records for 20 years 

after entry ofthe Order or as long as each Defendant exists (whichever is shorter), and 

retain each such record for 5 years. Specifically. each Defendant for any operations 

involving the offering of consumer credit or the Collection of Debts must create and 

retain the following records: 

A. accounting records showing the revenues from all goods or services sold; 

B. personnel records showing, for each person providing services, whether as an 

employee or otherwise, that person's: name; addresses; telephone numbers; job title or 

position; dates of service; and (if applicable) the reason for termination; 

C. records of all consumer complaints and refund requests, whether received directly 

or indirectly, such as through a third party, and any response; 

D. all records necessary to demonstrate full compliance with each provision of this 

Order, including all submissions to the Commission;<CTd (and )Tj 0.049 1.816 0 Td 978 0 TdTd (all )0 0.236C.0269 Tc 2.242 0 Td (p933e012Td (servi 0.0226 T3 (Coll 0 T2 (compliapy0.05 Tc 12.103 0 0 11.3 482.61 Tm 1.167m (or )Tj 0.0083 T4 4.6590 0 11.3 179.88 5m (s167m (or )T)Tj 0.0359 Tc 2.211 0 4d (with unis, 0.0279 Tc 11.3 012Td (consuadvert)Tjmen 0.0361 Tc 2.771 -2.d (the )j 0.0208 T411.115 0 Td (an )To)Tj 0.0312 Tc 2.211 04Td (recormarke)Tj 0.0302 T1 4.46 0 588 (recormanatial /T1_1 1 T2 0.02424 Tc 11.3 0 0911.3 179.2907 1909 0m (or )TXIII 0.0008 Tc53.192 007d (all )COMPLIANCEET BT /Suspect <</Conf 0 >>BDC  /T1_1 1 T2 0.0241 T0951.3 0 0911.3 179.2c 30 T 1.9 0m (or )TMONITORINGEMC  ET BT /T1_1 1 T2 0.0171 Tc 11.3 0 0911.3 179.2 239511.1170 T0 1r )TITET BT /Suspect <</Conf 0 >>BDC  /T1_1 1 T2 0.024-9 Tc 1.6856 042111.3 179.2 Td0 T.1170 31r )TISEMC  ET BTect <</Conf 0 >>BDC  /T1_18 Tc53.1920 0911.3 179.2 Td 0 .1170 31r )TFURTHEREMC  ET BT /T1_1 1 T2 0.0171 T078.1920 0911.3 179.2 80 54 (a1170 31r )TORDERED/T1_1 1 T1 0.0241 T0911.3 0 0 11.3 155.0248 Tca1170 31r )T)Tj  0.0127 Tc 4.112 0 Td (each Tj 0.0228 Tc81.553 0 Td (terminj 0.03 Tc 161.562 0 Td (the )purione0.05 Tc 12.103 0 0 11.3 482.6348 3T.1170 31r )Tj 0.0243 Tc 2.2020 0 11.3 155.03 3112.1170 31r )TratitorTj 0.0302 T384.398 096d (an )TDefendaTj '0.0288 Tc 1.108-28.77135 Td04compliance 
that 
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A. Within 14 days of receipt of a written request from a representative of the 

Commission, each Defendant must: submit additional compliance reports or other 

requested information, which must be sworn under penalty of perjury; appear for 

depositions; and produce documents for inspection and copying. The Commission is also 

authorized to obtain discovery, without further leave of court, using any of the procedures 

prescribed by Federal Rules of Civil Procedure 29, 30 (including telephonic depositions), 

31, 33, 34, 36, 45, and 
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business practices, or business or personal finances, of the defendants in this proceeding 

or any other entity directly or indirectly under the control of any defendant in this 

proceeding. In the event of the dissolution of any Defendant, such Defendant shall 

ensure continued preservation of all such documents and records through the conclusion 

of the proceeding (and any appeals therefrom). Provided that, nothing in this Article 

shall prohibit destruction of consumer information as may be directed by the Commission 

pursuant to Article VIII. C. 

XV. DISSOLUTION OF STIPULATED ORDERS FOR PRELIMINARY AND 
PERMANENT INJUNCTIONS AND JUDGMENT AS TO AMG 

SERVICES, INC. AND MNE SERVICES, INC. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, upon entry of this Order, the Court's Order Entering 

Stipulated Preliminary Injunction and Bifurcation dated December 27, 2012 (ECF 296) is 

VACATED as to AMG Services, Inc. and MNE Services, Inc.; and 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, upon entry of this Order, the Court's Stipulated 

Order for Permanent Injunction and Judgment dated October 8, 2013 (ECF 478) is 

VACATED as to AMG Services, Inc. and MNE Services, Inc. 

13 
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XVI. RETENTION OF JURISDICTION 
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